## Breakfast Cereal Officer Installation 2011-2012 OFFICER INSTALLATION

Tonight, we are going to install our new officers for the 2011-2012 4-H Year. The officers of the King City Blue Ribbon 4-H Club will be installed using a breakfast theme. The best way to start out the day is with breakfast. It is important to have a healthy start to the new 4-H year. Let's take a look at the breakfast menu for the King City Blue Ribbon 4-H Club. As we call your name, please come forward and remain up here.

....

PRESIDENT- Kirstie Foster: It is your responsibility to preside over all general meetings. In order to keep all members engaged and the meeting moving along, you may need to have a few "Trix" up your sleeve. This box of Trix cereal will be a reminder for you as President to do your best when leading club meetings and to ensure that KCBR 4-H has a successful year. VICE-PRESIDENT-Heidi Morisoli: As Vice-President you will be in charge of roll call by keeping a record of member's attendance at each meeting. This box of Raisin Bran Crunch is to also remind you that you will have to fill in for the President if we are ever in a "crunch" and the President is absent.

RECORDING SECRETARY- Megan Haley: Acting as the club's secretary is a big responsibility, for it is you that will keep all of the official minutes of our meetings. If questions arise regarding anything from past meetings, it is up to you to have record of the information. You deserve a "toast" in advance for your hard work. This box of Cinnamon Toast Crunch is to remind you to keep the club records in order.

CORRESPONDING SECRETARY- Breana Aguilar: Communication is a very important part of all club business. As corresponding secretary, you will be required to take charge of all club correspondence, including thank you notes, to answer all letters with prompt replies, and to notify the club of any letters you receive concerning club matters. This box of Frosted Flakes is to remind you to take care of your correspondence in a timely manner, don't be a "flake."

TREASURER- Hillary Hughes: You are in charge of all the monies of KCBR 4-H Club. You will be required to keep an up-to-date treasurer's book, accounting for all money collected and any expenditures. You must see that any bills presented will be promptly paid, and you should have and up-to-date report on the club's financial status for each meeting. You may need a little "luck" to spot that pot of gold in the club account. The Lucky Charms will remind you of the importance of the club treasury.

REPORTER- Kaitlin Bryant: You, as reporter, will be responsible for keeping the public informed of KCBR 4-H club events. "Snap, Krackle, and Pop" the news to the media. These Cocoa Krispies will remind you that we will be watching for your report in the Rustler every month.

HISTORIAN- Beth Bryant: A club as active as KCBR 4-H needs someone to make a good, complete memento of their activities. It is your job to create a memory book to record the history of this club for the year 2011-2012. Several years from now when all the present members are older, the club scrapbook will be greatly appreciated. You will soon be "popping" up all over with your camera. These Corn Pops will help remind you of your important roll to our club.

MONITOR- Andy Schriver: It will be your responsibility to arrive early to each meeting, see to it that the room is set up appropriately-this includes tables, benches, and podium in place. Club flags and banners should be properly displayed, and the sound system should be turned on. Also at the conclusion of the meeting, you need to see to it that everything is put back where it belongs. You may come to feel that you are a "Jack" of all trades this year. This box of Apple Jacks will remind you of your many jobs while serving as Monitor.

SUNSHINE OFFICER- Abby Foster: You will be helping our members celebrate their birthdays. Sunshine is "golden." This box of Golden Grahams will remind you to spread sunshine to the members celebrating their birthdays by leading the "Happy Birthday" song and giving them a treat.

SERGANT OF ARMS- Shaun Tucker: As Sergeant of Arms, it will be your job to pass out and collect things. Your role is also to keep order during meetings. You will need to remind members to be polite listeners. You will also be in charge of the prize giveaway. Members will for sure be "cheering" about that, so we award you these "Cheerios."

SERGANT OF ARMS- Cassidy Flores: As Sergeant of Arms, it will be your job to pass out and collect things. Your role is also to keep order during meetings. You will need to remind members to be polite listeners. You will also be in charge of the prize giveaway. Members will for sure be "cheering" about that, so we award you these "Cheerios."

OPENING AND CLOSING OFFICER- Justin Haley: It is your responsibility to lead our club with the pledges. You will open the meeting with the "Pledge of Allegiance" and close the meeting with the "4-H Pledge". Not sure what this box of Fruit Loops will remind you of, but it was the only one left in the package.

2011-2012 King City Blue Ribbon 4-H officers, do you promise to fulfill the duties of your new office?

(They answer), "I do."

Congratulations!

We present to you the 2011-2012 KCBR 4-H Club Officers.

(Applause)